Gupt a W@ S Sler Issues & Appeals

April 30, 2019

Via Electronic Filing and Regular Mail
Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court
Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20543

Re: Gould, et al., v. Morgan, et al., No. 18-1272
Dear Mr. Harris:

We write to advise the Court that respondent Mark Morgan, in his official capacity as
Acting Chief of the Brookline Police Department, has been succeeded in office by Andrew
Lipson, in his official capacity as Chief of the Brookline Police Department, and is therefore

automatically substituted as a party under Supreme Court Rule 35.3.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

)N
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Deepak Giypta

Counsel for Respondent Andrew Lipson

ce: Counsel of Record



